

Royal College of Science Union

Minutes of the 1st meeting of the Entertainments Board

Held at 18:00 on 21st June 2017 at the RCSU Office (Sherfield 214D)

PRESENT:

- Michael Edwards – RCSU President (ME)
- Michael McGill – RCSU Honorary Junior Treasurer (MM)
- Michael Suarez – RCSU Honorary Secretary (MS)
- Alexander Crew – RCSU Events Officer (AC)
- Matthew Stone – RCSU Sports Officer (MST)
- Oscar Scrivens – RCSU Publicity Officer (OS)

APOLOGIES:

- Ayush Dharap – RCSU Vice-President (Activities) (AD)
- Rohan Kamath – RCSU RAG Champion (RK)

Meeting opened at 18:00

A. Introduction by ME

ME gave a quick introduction about the success of the Freshers Week events and clarified that at the time of the meeting no sponsorship was secured which leaves a budget of £4000 to spend with this committee on Entertainments.

B. Pub Crawl

To be held on the 5th of October.

It was noted that it had roughly 250 attendees in the previous year and was considered very successful. AC voiced a concern about South Kensington Pubs being quite expensive. It was noted by ME that the route is relatively flexible, but that the Pubs should be told in advance with the potential of bargaining a deal for us. T-shirts have to be ordered in time for the event.

C. Tea Party

To be held on the 9th of October. 12 – 2 pm

Can be used to promote events discussed in D and E. It was noted that the amount of scones was not sufficient in the previous year.

D. Quad Union Bar Night

To be held on the 10th of October in the Union.

Event still has to be confirmed but is run joint with all four constituent unions.

E. Autumn Ball

To be held in the second week of term.

Location is also to be confirmed (Loop, Strawberry Rooms). Quotas have to be checked with A3D2 Ltd. The idea of having a combination of hotel reception + club was

Minutes

Entertainments Board (What Meeting)

discontinued from the previous year. The outreach/publicity to Freshers for this event should be increased.

F. Tri Union Bar Night

To be held on the 15th of November at the Union.

Event should not be clashing with ACC. It was noted that the coordination with DepSocs should be considered to avoid clashes.

G. Christmas Social

To be held (provisionally) on the 12th of December in the Union Bar.

Idea is to have a core audience of representatives and committee member of the Natural Sciences incl. DepReps, YearReps, DepSoc Committee, RCSU Committee. Open to everyone, so that the above-mentioned members can bring their friends and acquaintances.

H. AOB

It was noted by MST that he would like to organise a RCS Hockey Team as well as a tournament with RSM incl. a BBQ. A provisional date of mid-February was assigned.

Meeting closed at 18:50.